Sholan Krishenduth

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good Day

Upliftments

Tuesday, 21 January 2025 13:40

Sholan Krishenduth

Carolina Coetzee; Eugene Roux; Sune Groenewald

RE: Task Created - OK LIQUOR SOUTHBROOM 2701 (Ref: OKLSOU)

@Sholan will you please proceed with the Upliftment

Regards

Stock Upliftment Request

REF# 9731087
Created for: KWV

Location: OK LIQUOR SOUDIBRIIIOR FOUTHEROOM
Address: NEW SHOPPING QTRE; LOT 980; GILB
Created By: 'Upliftments

Created Date: 20 Jan 2025, 1130160 lel \aS

Task Due Date:

GRY number:

Customer Code: OKLSOU 5

Task Summary Detail:  Received in good order by:

Claim number.
vAT No.: 4500274883 No. of Cases!...mmmm o

Printed Name:

Signature:
C“Y"\Ob\e\"\
Uplifiment request e v
- Q‘r-\ou %\q K lo] \m:g
Select the products that needs to be uplifted.
KWYV 10 Year O1d Brandy 12x750ml(750 mi) Single
SKU Code 900186
Bar code 6002323801337
UOM BOT
Quantity required? Quantity: 4
Reason

Defective- Bottles are popping their corks an breaking seals 7 O O 0 Q 2 Ci é 5

Comments

HALOSE by

L LO(6S

262 :



LIQUOR RUNNERS

Durban
‘GOODS RECEIPT / ISSUE

Ne

55403

To be completed on receipt of goods from Producers, Truckdrivers or Warehous

DRIVER NAME ‘Q}f’f‘}

HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. {if delivered by Hire Vehicle)

139 IFK L5

LOAD SHEET No: | ZJ' % VEHICLE REG No:
. CUSTOMER DATERECEIVED |2, 3] =2
UPLIFTNOT
DESCRIPTION RECEVED | Coset s | Roceived REMARKS
Cases Units | Damaged | Damaged | INV. NO. .
y Ved, SR Equv \ Net odo
2 | 2X 200 ‘4 /) TN
WRel S@ P‘f‘ﬁeﬂwlq | ( Ude . ] nel adoe
4) 122< 200 | ~ ¥ . :
l2>¢290 ) b
7) N\ ‘
okwu o Yep Brpalyg 4 YWY ) luplfems
9) 12 2%l — S -
10)
11)
112)
13)
14)
15)
16)
17)
18)
19)
20)
PALET CONTROL: GKN “  BLUE  #1
OTHER
TOTAL

NOTE: ON G.R.V. SHOW ONLY STOCK WHICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVED : !
I - -




§5909Z syouexd
SP89 BZE 00€9 OOV
aRd
syueg
P31 (£34) Ejusuwgseaul Aeyszvy :owepy

ooy enbeyp :sTrelag Nueg

qvz tAousxany HE=N=T0

Y3igz 2I03eq AUT YW 3xu puzg

1ewIe] Jusuleg

to3eq
:exnjeubrg

aswolsng woxy jdrassy Jog

sanjeubrg jodag

ia3eq
taangeubisg
1aWeEN

Jowoj3En) Fo JTEYsaq uo

aapao poob ur peaTsoey

AOOMITIYID
¥t LINN
HEvd SOILSIDOT QOOMAIVID

ueqing rsuuny Jonbrg

£q paasAarTeq

uTUUESS 30N - SN

< aar
L9 ZT6E'T
L9 Z6E'T 59°18T Z0°TTZ°T 5L°Z0E oL'o 68°30€ 0% | ost x 21 s0g TwosLxzt Apueag PTO IXOT AMM | $962Z000L| 98T006
'z osta| 1 oeral sorxaiast| ;u.ED 1| BursoTa

'Z® Du.bkxwmmwwﬂnwﬂm 40 865 BeY TI950 NO SAIHNAND AMA LOVINOD SEINAND ANV HOS :SMIVHEY

Bipiz'g @ yblep ssoip

:smeg Guipeon
PIPSOTETT
saquinp) Jepig AMM

LBOTELS

Haguinp JaplQ 18W0IENT
SE0LZC0TE0

iejeq Jepig 16WOISNT

€£0§8Z aI-074 :¥ NIV
mmwﬁuno Tv ON DS Je,
LO/ZELEBTO/TTOT ¢ "ON 59y
T§ELDB - Tzo :wuoydayal
mwmh TieRd ISPINS '8F5 ¥od 04
AMY B P1] Ald Siudunsead] Aeysiefg

8161 AIHSIN1AVLSS

< ’




